Sydney Allen

From: Fels, Jim B <Jim.Fels@terracon.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 4:18 PM

To: Sydney Allen

Cc: Long, Kameron L

Subject: Bolivar Business Park

Sydney,

| spoke with Bryant Davidson with the Mo. Department of Economic Development about the Wetland Map found in our
Phase | ESA. | explained to him that the area surrounding the site in the beige color was merely a radius surrounding the
site used to define a search area and not an indicator of wetlands and that the only areas indicated inside the search

radius that were found in the National Wetland Inventory were either current or past ponds. Nothing showed up on the

State wetlands search.

Bryant was in agreement with this explanation and this email should suffice for your response to his question.
Let me know if you need anything else, otherwise have a great week!
Jim

James B. Fels, RG
Environmental Department Manager

Terracon
4765 W. Junction Street I Springfield, Missouri 65802
P (417) 864 5100 | F (417) 864 0871 | M (573) 382 4616

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered with
responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail
sender.




